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In April 2022, the Mississippi community colleges agreed to collaborate, where applicable, to reduce 
duplication of effort and to ensure system-wide compliance with federal requirements and the National 
Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (NC-SARA). 

Federal Requirements 

U.S. Department of Education regulation, 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) requires an institution to disclose 
whether programs leading to professional licensure or certification, regardless of modality, meet each 
state's educational requirements. Specifically, the regulation requires the following:  

• A list of all states for which the program's curriculum meets state educational requirements for 
professional licensure or certification,  

• A list of all states for which the program's curriculum does not meet state educational 
requirements for professional licensure or certification, and  

• A list of all states for which the institution has not made a determination of whether the 
curriculum meets educational requirements.  

NC-SARA Requirements 

The community colleges of Mississippi are members of the NC-SARA. NC-SARA is an agreement between 
member U.S. states, territories, and districts, which allows institutions to offer distance programs and on 
the ground courses within member state borders. Recent changes to the NC-SARA manual (Section 5.2) 
concerning professional licensure programs have changed to align with federal regulations. NC-SARA 
participating institutions must provide licensing board contact information to the students or applicants 
when unable to make a determination. The following forms will demonstrate the determinations for 
each state and territory. For the states and territories marked Does Not Meet or Has Not Made a 
Determination, additional information is available. 

 

DISCLAIMER 

The Mississippi Community College Board (MCCB) hosts general disclosure information on behalf of the community colleges. The program 
information was provided by the reviewer college, and the MCCB cannot guarantee the completeness and accuracy of the information. While a 
program may originally meet the educational requirements for licensure, changes in requirements could impact the program’s ability to meet any 
new educational requirements. Students seeking employment should familiarize themselves with the specific licensure or certification 
requirements of a state before enrolling in a program, and contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state of future employment to 
determine requirements and ensure program compatibility. 
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CIP Title: 
CIP Number: 

State Status B Board Website Board Phone Number Comments
Alabama Meets Alabama Board of Nursing

Alabama Board of Nursing 1-800-656-5318 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Alaska Does Not Meet Alaska Board of Nursing
Alaska Board of Nursing 1-907-269-8160 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Alaska is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to obtain 

additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)
American Samoa Does Not Meet

American Samoa Health Services 
Regulatory Board

American Samoa | NCSBN 1-684-633-1222 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), American Samoa is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to 
obtain additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Arizona Meets Arizona Board of Nursing
Arizona State Board of Nursing 1-602-771-7800 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Arkansas Meets Arkansas Board of Nursing
ASBN - Licensing Arkansas Department 

of Health
1-800-462-0599 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

California Does Not Meet
California Board of Registered 

Nursing
California Board of Registered Nursing 1-916-322-3350 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), California is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to obtain 

additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)
Colorado Meets Colorado Board of Nursing Colorado Board of Nursing 1-303-894-2430 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Connecticut Does Not Meet Connecticut Board of Examiners 
for Nursing

Board of Examiners for Nursing 1-860-509-7624 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Connecticut is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to 
obtain additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Delaware Meets Deleware Board of Nursing Board of Nursing - Division of 
Professional Regulation  State of 

1-302-744-4500 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

District of Columbia Does Not Meet District of Columbia Board of 
Nursing

DC Board of Nursing 1-877-672-2174 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), District of Columbia is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without 
having to obtain additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Florida Meets Florida Board of Nursing Florida Board of Nursing 1-850-245-4125 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Georgia Meets Georgia Board of Nursing Georgia Board of Nursing 1-844-753-7825 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Guam Undetermined Guam Board of Nurse Examiners GBNE Home | HPLO Guam DPHSS 1-671-735-74009 ex.12 Pending tentative implemenation in 2023 Nurses holding a multistate ilcense in other NLC states may now practice in Guam. Guam residents cannot obtain a multistate license until implemetation is complete. (NCSBN, 2023)

Hawaii Does Not Meet Hawaii Board of Nursing Professional & Vocational Licensing 
Division | Board of Nursing

1-808-586-300 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Hawaii is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to obtain 
additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Idaho Meets Idaho Board of Nursing Idaho Board of Nursing 1-208-577-2476 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Illinois Does Not Meet Illinois Board of Nursing Illinois Board of Nursing 1-312-814-2715 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Illinois is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to obtain 
additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Indiana Meets Indiana State Board of Nursing Indiana State Nursing Licensing 
Information

1-317-234-2043 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Iowa Meets Iowa Board of Nursing Iowa Board of Nursing 1-515-281-3255 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Kansas Meets Kansas State Board of Nursing Kansas Board of Nursing 1-785-296-4929 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Kentucky Meets Kentucky Board of Nursing Kentucky Board of Nursing 1-502-429-3300 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Louisiana Meets Louisiana State Board of Nursing Louisiana State Board of Nursing 1-225-755-7500 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Maine Meets Maine State Board of Nursing Maine State Board of Nursing 1-207-287-1133 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Maryland Meets Maryland Board of Nursing Maryland Board of Nursing 1-410-585-1900 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Massachusetts Does Not Meet Massachusetts Board of 
Registration in Nursing

Board of Registration in Nursing | 
Mass gov

1-617-973-0900 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Massachusetts is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to 
obtain additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Michigan Does Not Meet Michigan Board of Nursing Michigan Board of Nursing 1-517-241-0199 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Michigan is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to obtain 
additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Minnesota Does Not Meet Minnesota Board of Nursing Minnesota Board of Nursing 1-612-317-3000 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Minnesota is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to 
obtain additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Mississippi Meets Mississippi Board of Nursing Mississippi Board of Nursing 1-601-957-6300 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Missouri Meets Missouri State Board of Nursing Missouri Nursing Board 1-573-751-0681 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Montana Meets Montana Board of Nursing Montana Board of Nursing 1-406-841-2300 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Nebraska Meets Nebraska Board of Nursing Nebraska Nurse Licensing 1-402-471-4376 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Nevada Does Not Meet Nevada State Board of Nursing Nevada State Board of Nursing 1775-687-7700 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Nevada is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to obtain 
additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

New Hampshire Meets New Hampshire Board of Nursing New Hampshire Board of Nursing | NH 
Office of Professional Licensure and 

1-603-271-2152 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

New Jersey Meets New Jersey Board of Nursing  New Jersey Board of Nursing 1-973-504-6430 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

New Mexico Meets New Mexico Board of Nursing New Mexico Board of Nursing 1-505-841-8340 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Board of Nursing North Carolina Board of Nursing 1-919-782-3211 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

North Dakota Meets North Dakota Board of Nursing North Dakota Board of Nursing 1-701-751-3000 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Ohio Meets Ohio Board of Nursing Ohio Board of Nursing 1-614-466-3947 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma Board of Nursing Oklahoma Board of Nursing 1-405-962-1800 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).
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https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/Applications
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
http://doh.dc.gov/node/149382
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-information/#LPNRN
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-information/#LPNRN
http://nursing.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbn.org/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://www.nurse.mt.gov/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
http://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
http://www.ok.gov/nursing/
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Oregon Does Not Meet Oregon State Board of Nursing Oregon State Board of Nursing 1-971-673-0685 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Oregon is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to obtain 
additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

Pennsylvania Undetermined Pennsylvania State Board of 
Nursing

Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing 1-717-783-7142 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), for Pennsylvania NLC enacted July 1, 2021. An NLC implementation date is unknown at this 
time  Nurses in other NLC states with a multistate license may not practice in PA until impletation is complete  (NCSBN  2023)

Rhode Island Undetermined Rhode Island Board of Nurse 
Registration and Nursing Education

Rhode Island Board of Nurse 
Registration

1-401-222-5700 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), for Rhode Island  the NLC lefislation became law on June 24, 2023.. An NLC implementation date 
is unknown at this time  Nurses in other NLC states with a multistate license may not practice in RI until impletation is complete  (NCSBN  2023)

South Carolina Meets South Carolina Board of Nursing South Carolina Board of Nursing 1-803-896-4550 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

South Dakota Meets South Dakota Board of Nursing South Dakota Board of Nursing - SD 
Dept  of Health

1-605-362-2760 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Tennessee Meets Tennessee Board of Nursing Tennessee Board of Nursing 1-615-532-5166 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Texas Meets Texas Board of Nursing
Texas Board of Nursing

1-512-305-7400 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Utah Meets Utah State Board of Nursing
Utah State Board of Nursing

1-801-530-6628 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Vermont Meets Vermont State Board of Nursing
Vermont Secretary of State - Office of 

Professional Regulation Nursing Section 1-802-828-2396 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Virginia Does Not Meet Virginia Board of Nursing
Virginia Board of Nursing

1-804-367-4515
According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), Virginia is not a compact state; therefore, nurses cannot practice without having to obtain 
additional licenceses (NCSBN  2023)

U.S. Virgin Islands Undetermined
Virgin Islands Board of Nurse 

Licensure
Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure | 

VIBNL 1-340-690-9326
According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), for US Virgin Islands, NLC enacted December 6, 2021. An NLC implementation date is unknown at 
this time  Nurses in other NLC states with a multistate license may not practice in Virgin Islands until impletation is complete  (NCSBN  2023)

Washington Undetermined Washington State Board of Nursing
Washington State Nursing Commission

1-360-236-4703
According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), nurses holding a multistate license in other NLC state may practice in the state of Washington as of July 24, 
2023. Washington residents cannot obtain a multistate license until NLC implementation is complete (NCSBN, 2023).

West Virginia Meets
West Virginia Board of Registered 

Nurses
WV RN Board

1-304-744-0900 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Wisconsin Meets
Wisconsis Department of Safety and 

Professional Services
DSPS Nursing, Board of

1-608-266-2112 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

Wyoming Meets Wyoming State Board of Nursing
Wyoming State Board of Nursing

1-307-777-7601 According to the National Council of State Board of Nursing (NCSBN), under Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC), "nurses can practice in other NLC states, without having to obtain additional licenses" (NCSBN, 2023).

https://www.oregon.gov/osbn
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd�
http://www.health.ri.gov/for/nurses/index.php
http://www.health.ri.gov/for/nurses/index.php
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
http://vibnl.vi.gov/
http://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=582ce3ce-0028-404c-9373-14bfd6cf17c8
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/


Meets
Does Not Meet
Undetermined



Child Care Provider/Assistant
Nail Technology
Polysomnography
Cosmetology Instructor Training
Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General
Barber/Stylist
Ophthalmic Technology
Real Estate
Veterinary Technology
Massage Therapy
Surgical Technology
Emergency Medical Sciences-EMT Basic/Paramedic
Associate Degree Nursing (RN)
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)
Pharmacy Tech
Respiratory Care Technology
Medical Assistant – Certified
Occupational Therapy Assistant
Physical Therapist Assistant
Medical Laboratory Technology
Medical Radiologic Technology
Dental Assisting Technology
Dental Hygiene
Aviation Maintenance Technology
Funeral Service and Mortuary Science, General
Diagnostic Medical Sonography Technology
Unmanned Aerial Systems
Commercial Truck Driving
Health Care Assistant



CIP 



19.0709
12.0410
51.0999
51.0917
12.0413
12.0401
12.0402
51.1801
52.1501
51.0808
51.3501
51.0909
51.0904
51.3801
51.3901
51.0805
51.0908
51.0801
51.0803
51.0806
51.1004
51.0911
51.0601
51.0602
47.0607
12.0301
51.0910
49.0101
49.0205
51.3902
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